From: Pat Daniel

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 12:43 PM

To: Heather Stanton <heather@isunamivolleyball.com>

Cc: Maria Wetherington <mwetherington@jonesboroga.gov>; ChaCQuias Miller-Thornton <CMThornton@jonesboroga. gov>
Subject: FW: Zoning Verification - 7776 Joneshoro Rd #100

Hello,

Applicant - Heather Stanton

MName of Business - Tsunami Volleyball Inc
Address - 7776 Jonesboro Rd #100

Zoning District - M1

NAICS - 713940

Proposed Use: Volleyball Club/Gym

Please find attached your zoning verification request. Your request is hereby denied due to improper zoning (see attached
sheet).

Thank you,

Pat Daniel | Assistant Citv Clerk | Citv of Joneshoro, GA

Tel: 770-478-3800 pdaniel@jonesboroga.gov

1839 City Center Way | Jonesboro, Georgia 30236 | www jonesboroga gov
Like Us On Facebook Like Us on Twitier




CITY OF JONESBORO
1859 City Center Way

City Hall: (770) 478-3800 Fax: (470) 726-
1646 www.joneshoroga.com

Important Notice:

BEFORE leasing, purchasing, or otherwise committing to a property you are TRONGLY ADVISEP to confirm that
the zoning and physical layout of the building and site are appropriate for the business use intended and will comply
with the City’s Zoning Ordinance. This includes having a clear understanding of any code restrictions, limitations or
architectural guidelines that may impact your operation and any building and site modifications that may be necessary
to open your business. This document does not authorize a business to conduct business without an Occupational
Tax Certificate. This could result in closure and/or ticketing.

Applicant’s Information

Name of Applicant: Heather Stanton

Name of Business: Tsunami Volleyball Inc EIN# 20-5148014

Property’s Address: 7776 Jonesboro Road Suite 100, Jonesboro, GA 30236 (no mail

Business Office Mailing Address: 20 Spring Branch Ct, Newnan, GA 30265

Email Address: Heather@Tsunamivolleyball.com
Phone: (Day): _678-662-7941

We are a 501¢3 youth Volleyball Club for junior players from age Syears old to 18 years old. The gym to be
_Friday evenings, Saturday and Sundays for practice and occasional Saturdays in January- ril
tournaments and will not interfere with adjacent businesses traffic flow. No exterior modifications
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Applicant — Heather Stanton
Name of Business - Tsunami Volleyball Inc

Address - 7776 Jonesboro Road, Suite 100 (Parcel 12
Zoning District - M-1
NAICS - 713940
Proposed Use: Volleyball Club/Gym |
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NAICS NAICS Title Common Keywords . .

Sporting and Recreational

423910 A

Goods and Supplies Merchant
4 merchant wholesglers 2
Wholesalers 2

Gymnasium equipment

Fitness and Recreational
Sports Centers [

Gymnasiums 2

611620 Sports and Recreation Gymnastics instruction,
@ Instruction @ camps, or schools 2

Gymnasium and
playground equipment,
manufacturing 2

339920 Sporting and Athletic Goods
4 Manufacturing 2
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